Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

1.

Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2.

3.

Special Agenda —
Governing School Board
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Gene Parrish

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

Communications

Consent Agenda

5.1
5.2
5.3

Approve June 14, 2021 and June 16, 2021 Board Minutes
Approve June & July 2021 Vendor Warrants
Approve Williams Quarterly Report April to June 2021

Reports and Communications

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

Governing Board Members
Superintendent

Business Manager

PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1

1st Reading Board Policies

BP 6143 Courses of Study

AR 6143 Courses of Study

BP 6144 Controversial Issues

AR 6144 Controversial Issues

BP 6146.5 Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements
BP 6152 Class Assignment

BP 6153 School Sponsored Trips
AR 6153 School Sponsored Trips
BP 6154 Homework/Makeup Work
AR 6154 Homework/Makeup Work

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1
8.2

Approve 45 day Budget Updates
Approve 2021-22 Consolidated Application




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Updated Budget
9.3 Unaudited Actuals

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 8, 2021



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, June 14, 2021

1. Meeting called to order at 3:27 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Absent: Trustee Gene Parrish
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

4. Public Hearing
4.1 2021-22 Budget

Opened: 3:29
Closed: 3:30
Comments: None

4.2  2021-22 LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan
Opened: 3:30
Closed: 3:33
Comments: None

4.3 2021-22 LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula
Opened: 3:33
Closed: 3:36
Comments: None

4.4 2021-22 EPA (Education Protection Account)
Opened: 3:36
Closed: 3:38
Comments: None

4.5 2021-22 Excess Minimum Reserves
Opened: 3:38
Closed: 3:40
Comments: None

5. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
5.1 Second Reading Board Policies were reviewed.
BP 3110 Transfer of Funds
BP 3220.1 Lottery Funds
BP 3260 Fees and Charges
AR 3260 Fees and Charges
BP 3312.2 Educational Travel Program Contracts
AR 3312.2 Educational Travel Program Contracts
BP 3312 Payment for Goods and Services
AR 3314 Payment for Goods and Services
BP 3314.2 Revolving Funds
BP 3452 Student Activity Funds
BP 3510 Green School Operations



6. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
6.1 Approve New Rate for Trustee Stipends
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed

unanimously by the board to approve an updated stipend of $60 per month
effective 07/01/2021.

6.2 Approve Updated Staff Handbook
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed

unanimously by the board to approve the updates to the Staff Handbook
with changing the teacher substitute pay to $175 per day.

7. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
7.1 Board Policies
7.2 2021-22 Budget
7.3 Budget Updates
7.4 Student Cultural Bereavement Leave

8. Meeting Adjourned at 3:52

Next Meeting
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 4:00 pm

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, June 16, 2021

. Meeting called to order at 4:09 by Board President Charlene Pinola

Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone (by phone), Trustee Gene Parrish, Trustee
Charlene Pinola

Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin

Community: None

. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

. Communication —None

. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously by
the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.

5.1Approval of Minutes from March 15, 2021

5.2Approval of Warrants for March 2021

5.3Approval January to March 2021 Williams Quarterly Report

. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Pinola asked about having a class for children —
Riding in Cars (video) about what to do/not to do as well as field trip protocols
and expectations.

6.2 Superintendent — Stated the teacher aims to have one field trip per month in
2021/22; finding whereabouts of SCOE van tribe used to get children to high
school; nice graduation — ICO asked for photos; in the process of ordering
special education supplies for 2021-22; getting ready for audit.

6.3 Teacher - None

6.4 Business Manager — Working on 2020-21 audit and setting up 2021-22
payroll calendars/salary schedules.

6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 Student Bereavement Leave
Will be a max of five (5) days.

7.2 2021-22 LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
May need to be updated after Sonoma County Office of Education review
and brought back to the board.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1 Adopt Final Reading Board Policies
BP 3110 Transfer of Funds
BP 3220.1 Lottery Funds
BP 3260 Fees and Charges
AR 3260 Fees and Charges



BP 3312.2 Educational Travel Program Contracts
AR 3312.2 Educational Travel Program Contracts
BP 3312 Payment for Goods and Services
AR 3314 Payment for Goods and Services
BP 3314.2 Revolving Funds
BP 3452 Student Activity Funds
BP 3510 Green School Operations
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to adopt the board policies as presented.
8.2 Approve 2021-22 Budget
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 2021-22 school budget as
presented.
8.3 Approve 2021-22 LCAP (Local Accountability Plan
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 2021-22 LCAP as presented. May
be brought back to the board after SCOE review.
8.4 Approve 2021-22 LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula)
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 2021-22 LCFF calculations as
presented.
8.5 Approve 2021-22 EPA (Education Protection Account)
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the EPA expenditures to support
teacher costs.
8.6 Approve 2021-22 Excess Minimum Reserves
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the Excess Minimum Reserves as
presented.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Unaudited Actuals
9.3 Budget Updates

10. Meeting Adjourned at 4:37

Next Meeting
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:00 pm

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



WdOL:Ss 1202 2 Bny (NITdWOdd) ulidwod jied 1o} pajelauss BIYSEY - 9170
¢ o | ebed ‘panoidde aq syosyy Buipaosaid
ANITINO 3dvYDS3 B} 18U} popUSLULIODSS SI ]} "S831SNI| JO pJeog ay} JO uohezZIIoyINe pue A21j0d S,10UisIg SUl Ylim SOUEpPIODOE Ul PaNSS! uaaq aAey s)oay) Bulpsdaid sy

S5'296'8Y €z S22y Jo Jaquiny [ejoL
¥1'150°S G619 $10)0919p 0D €SEP-10
uozeuwe/fyjeioads

6.°686'C looyos/euo)s/siossios/saded 0lEr-L0 uidwod med  1.20zZ/¥2/90 G8/cv8l
6620v'L ps [e1oads OlEV-LO SPUIIN BUNOIN  1.202/#2/90 v8.2Zv81
00°€€S'L 80UBI9s - 8snoyusaib 00¥1-10 aoinog Buiar piefjoed L 20Z/v2/90 €81¢v81
86°6€l L1 226000€ ¢e95-10 MBS Ul J0pus A obIed SIIBM  1202/L1/90 LGELY8L
G960} §1°0¥C JOPAIN

00'Lce N3UI

S.0ve Bus|

SC'v6C uapAy 208G-10 9dS 120¢2/21/190 9geLYBL
0562t 6EE00EZT 0955-10 uuepy ewouos ABojooey  1LZ02/L1/90 GSELPBL
LO'vp AV | 2€95-10 Auedwog ueblo ke 120Z/21/90 YSELY8L
¥0'89%°2 saliddns uozewe/euyjoles/seydob 0ler-10 undwod med  120z/21/90 €GELY8L
8G°9¢¢ 08'¢e8 GG0LELEREYD

Ay LL¥990.96€£6

pA N 4 1228ECEVERT 02s5-10 OU1O9|3 @ SeQY dyloed  L.Z0c/LL/90 2selvel
05'cec 0G°4S1 g puE | aun[ ssipms [Ein}nod

00°'S. sue |elnjjno 0€85-10 pNoIDoW UedI0D L Z0¢/2L/90 LGELY8L
¢l 06 08¢l COymC_.EwI 1 2008

6Ll ejejent 102S-10 UOSUYof sedueld | Z20¢Z/LL/90 0seLy8l
00°09¢ adueusjuiew 008510 ojnuiey 961099  |20Z/L1/90 6vcLy8l
00°69¥ isisse juaied || aunf 0} ¢ sunp 908G-10 UHWS BpuejoA sldYD L 202/L1/90 greELv8l
SCovL Jsisse Woolssed 908S-10 pIoi4 Aoipny  1Z0Z/LL/90 VA2 49741
90'€8y poddns yos) 0%85-10 P3 4O 22O Aunod ewouos  1.Z0z/04/90 166681
STl VA sJieds) wueje auy 0085-10 swdinb3 all4 esoy ejues  1Lz0z/01/90 0666€£81
144474 518€101¢896598.20L L16G-10 suonesiUNWWOoY Jeluoly  120e/0H/90 686681
05°2¢0¢ KisAj|ap [esw 0085-10 SBIOB\ M sidueld |1 20c/0L/90 8866€£81
viveEv'Le juspusjuuadns 8€85-10 P3 JO 2240 AUNoD EWOUOS  1.Z0Z/E0/90 1268¢81
00'S.E'S 8¢ 994 o1 | Arenuep 008S-+0 dioD 1sissy Ayunwiwo) [einy  LZ0z/€0/90 0268E81L
00°0%S uonednpa [ednynd 0€85-10 PROIDOIN U9BI0D  LZ0Z/E0/90 6168€8L
00'10E Jsisse ueted 9085-10 YHwS epuejoA sueyp  120e/€0/90 816881
0L'0Sk'C B ~ Isissejusiedfey 9085-10 = piold Aaipny  LZOZ/ED/SD L168€8L
junowy Junowy juswiwod j03lqO-puny JO 19pIQ 2Y) 03 Aed ayeq JaquinN
b EETTE) posuadx3g ¥o3yo }oauo

1202/0€/90 Ubno.ayy 1z0z/10/90 P3led s1234d

Joday pieog ozl Aegbay .



WdOL:S 1202 Z Bny (NITdINOdJ) ulldwod med Joj psjeisuss elysey - 9y0

.zioe sbeq -panoidde aq syoeyn) Buipeoaid
| INITNO BEEXAEER B 8L JeL) PAPUSLLILIODA) SI 1| "SBRISNI JO PIEOg B} JO UOREZIOYINE PuE ADI0d SI0UISIC BU) UM SOUBPIOIO. Uj PANSS] U9aq aABY sxo8y0) Buipsoaid ay |
5572968y (3unowy ¥99y9) 18N
00 Ayngery xe | sejeg predun sse
GG'296'8Y |44 398D JO Jaquinn [ejo]
S§G'296'8Y €T pun4 |ejeuss) 10
jJunowy pasuadxg junon ¥osyH uondusseq pung

Arewwng pung

junowy junowy juswIWon 13lqo-pung . 10 39pIo 3y} 0 »mm ajeq JaquinN
329y pasuadxg Wo8yo Noayn

1202/0£/90 Ubnoauy 1L.Z0zZ/1L0/90 Paieq SH22YD

Hoday pieog oz Aedboy



INOL:S 120Z 2 Bny (NITdINOdd) ulidwod ed 1o} pajesauas elysey - 970

| Jo | abed ) ‘peroidde aq syoeyp) Buipsdsaid
ANITNO BEENAERE BU} JBY) POPUSLULLIODa) S1]| "S98JSNI] JO pJeog 8y} JO UOHEZLIOYINE pUe ADIj0d SI0MISIC SU} UilM SOUBPIOIJE Ul Panss| Usaq aABY s3oay) Buipaoeid sy
06°8S€‘ve (3unowy ¥28y9) 19N
00" Aiqer xe| sejes piedun sse
06°85€'¥C 8L S$)93YD 40 JSqUINN [BJO]
06'85€'vC 8l pund [e1suas 10
junowy pasuadx3y junoo Yoayo uonduoasaq pung

Arewwng puny

06'8SEVZ 8l $)393Y9 Jo Joquinp [ejo]
86'6E1 LZL0ELGL0S L165-10 A9 Ul JopudA obied s|ioAN  1L202/1.2/20 9969781
000019 L# Wpne |Z-0202 1285-10 Aourunodoy yoleoy uaydsls  1z02/12/L0 G969¥81
2821201 seoas jdns 8€85-10 P3 JO 8240 AunoD ewouos  1.Z0Z/12/L0 969781
Lot auyoew Adod 2£95-10 Auedwop uebio ABY  120Z/12/20 £969781
L6°€2) Sysew soe} £GEP-10 udwod med 120z/12/.0 7969781
81692 ZraLL GGOECLEQEYE
9LLL L1¥990.96€6
09'GEl L1/8EZEVEST 0Z55-10 oUIO9|3 p SBD dUIded  1.202/12/L0 L969¥81
2209 Sty sJauueq suoojjeq 96E¥-10
ze9l dusejs Japjoy 0SEP-10 jodeQ 82O  1202/12/L0 0969781
GE'SOL uonenpe.b 96EY-10 1yewsadng elelens  Lz0z/12/L0 6569781
25°¢€ze G18EL0L2896G68.20. L16S-10 suolesiunwwo) Jenuoly  |20zg/12/L0 8569781
0001Z°} uonduosgns [enuue OvEP-10 2IBMYOS SBUBY | 20Z/L2/L0 1S69¥81L
00'82v gleel IOPIA
5208 NYu
Gleel eud|
Gz'08 uspAy 2085-10 9dS  1202/7L/L0 £Z.5¥81
00°00%°L 29} |enuue oveEY-10 OU| SBDIAIBS P SAOBIBI|  LZ0Z/YL/L0 27.5¥81
021 4ib puz 57250216 GGG6-10 "1deq wswdojsasq swholdws  1LZ0zZ/vL/L0 LZ/SP81
00'Z8s ssuoe/spedieo 0v8s-10 P3 JO 8240 Auno) ewouos | 20z/20/20 8.0v¥8L
Wery'z UONE}S UOHEDIUNWWIOD dsiJ 0LEP-10 SpuIN BUINOW  1Z02/20/20 LL0v¥81
0Lty [ony/sesse|b 08E 10 0D Jequin BingsplesH  120Z/20/20 9.0¥¥81
00°08L 00'06 665-7.28 dies bne Ajnf
0006 009-%/8 1des Bne Anf 7€85-10 ou| suLelyY 8 4S3  1202/L0/L0 S.0¥¥8l
0000 - - - 994 |ENUUY VYSS 0085-10 _ Sy3dIeD  120eg/20/.0 ¥I0¥v8L
| junowny junowy juswwod T 393lgo-pun4 Jo 13p10 o_._aﬂa >|ﬁn_| ajeq JaquinN
| ¥98Yyd pasuadxg No3yo ¥oeyon

1202/1€/20 Ubnoayy LZ02/10/L0 PAle SH92YD

uoday pieog oz LAedboay



Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report - April 1, 2021 - June
30, 2021

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature
and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools
and the governing board of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly reported on
a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school
district. The report shall include the nhumber of complaints by general subject area with the
number of resolved and unresoived complaints. The complaints and written responses shall
be available as public records.

* Required

Name of District *

Kashia Elementary School

Name and Title of Person Reporting *

Patti Pomplin

Phone Number *

707-321-5849



Email Address *

ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS *

@ There were 0 complaints received during this quarter.
YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were

O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT *

@ There were 0 complaints received during this quarter
YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were

O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

FACILITIES *

(®) There were 0 complaints received during this quarter
YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were

O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction and Services *

("'ﬁ There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved/and or there were
() complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each



complaint and associated solution

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Complaint Details

None

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT

Complaint Details

None

FACILITIES

Complaint Details

None

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction and Services

Complaint Details

None

Never subimit passwords through Google Forms

'ma Torm was created insicde of Sonoma Courity Ofhice ot

ition, Report Abusg



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Courses Of Study

BP 6143
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that a well-articulated sequence of courses fosters academic
progress and provides for the best possible use of instructional time. The district's course of
study shall provide students with opportunities to attain the skills, knowledge, and abilities they
need to be successful in school, college, and/or the workplace.

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish processes for ensuring the articulation
of courses across grade levels within the district school and, as necessary, shall work with
representatives of appropriate area districts to ensure articulation of courses between elementary
and secondary schools.

Elementary Grades

The Board shall adopt a course of study for elementary grades that sufficiently prepares students
for the secondary school course of study.

(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33319.3 Driver education; CDE materials on road rage

33540 Government and civics instruction in interaction with government agencies
48980 Parental notifications

51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety

51203 Instruction on alcohol, narcotics and restricted dangerous drugs

51204 Course of study designed for student's needs

51204.5 History of California; contributions of men, women and ethnic groups
51210-51212 Areas of study for grades 1-6

51220-51229 Course of study for grades 7-12

51241 Exemption from physical education

51911-51921 Comprehensive health educational plans

51930-51939 California Comprehensive Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Act
51940 Curriculum for brain and spinal cord injury prevention



53278-53280 Supplemental School Counseling Program

66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admission criteria
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11032 Definition of dangerous drugs

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

10020-10049 Automobile driver education and training

10060 Physical education program

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6101-6251 School-to-Work Opportunities Act of 1994

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Career Resource Network: http://www.californiacareers.info

California Colleges.edu: http://www.californiacolleges.edu

California Department of Education: http:// www.cde.ca.gov

University of California, Certified Course Lists: http://doorways.ucop.edu/list
University of California, College Prep Online Courses and Services: http://www.uccp.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Courses Of Study

AR 6143

Instruction

Grades 1-6

Courses of study for grades 1 through 6 shall include the following:
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)

1. English: knowledge and appreciation of language and literature, and the skills of
speaking, reading, listening, spelling, handwriting, and composition (Education Code 51210)

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)

2. Mathematics: concepts, operational skills and problem solving (Education Code 51210)
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

3. Social sciences: age-appropriate instruction drawing upon the disciplines of
anthropology, economics, geography, history, political science, psychology, and sociology,
including instruction in: (Education Code 51210)

a. The history, resources, development, and government of California and the United States
Instruction shall include the early history of California and a study of the role and contributions
of men and women, black Americans, American Indians, Mexicans, Asians, Pacific Island
people, and other ethnic groups to the economic, political, and social development of California
and the United States, with particular emphasis on portraying the role of these groups in
contemporary society. (Education Code 51204.5)

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

b. The development of the American economic system, including the role of the
entrepreneur and labor

C. The relations of persons to their human and natural environments
d. Eastern and western cultures and civilizations
e. Contemporary issues

f. The wise use of natural resources



(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

4. Science: biological and physical aspects, with emphasis on experimental inquiry and the
place of humans in ecological systems (Education Code 51210)

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

5. Visual and performing arts: instruction in dance, music, theatre, and visual arts aimed at
developing aesthetic appreciation and creative expression (Education Code 51210)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

6. Health: principles and practices of individual, family, and community health (Education
Code 51210)

The adopted course of study shall provide instruction at the appropriate grade levels and subject
areas in: (Education Code 51202)

a. Personal and public safety and accident prevention, including instruction in emergency
first aid, hemorrhage control, treatment for poisoning, resuscitation techniques, and
cardiopulmonary resuscitation when appropriate equipment is available

b. Fire prevention

C. The protection and conservation of resources, including the necessity for the protection of
our environment

d. Venereal disease
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
e. The effects of alcohol, narcotics, drugs, and tobacco upon the human body

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

f. Prenatal care
g. Violence as a public health issue
(A Physical education, with emphasis on physical activities conducive to health and vigor of

body and mind (Education Code 51210)
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education)

8. Career awareness exploration
Grades 7-8

Courses of study for grades 7 through 8 shall include the following:



(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

1. English: knowledge and appreciation of literature, language and composition, and the
skills of reading, listening, and speaking (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
2. Social sciences: age-appropriate instruction drawing upon the disciplines of
anthropology, economics, geography, history, political science, psychology and sociology, with

instruction in: (Education Code 51220)

a. The history, resources, development, and government of California and the United States,
including:

¢y Early California history, and the role and contributions of both men and women, black
Americans, American Indians, Mexicans, Asians, Pacific Island people and other ethnic groups
to the economic, political and social development of California and the nation, with particular
emphasis on the role of these groups in contemporary society (Education Code 51204.5)

(2)  World War II and the American role in that war and the Vietnam War, including the
"Secret War" in Laos and role of Southeast Asians in that war

b. The American legal system, the operation of the juvenile and adult criminal justice
systems, and the rights and duties of citizens under the criminal and civil law and the state and

federal constitutions

This course may include participation in a teen court or peer court program. (Education Code
51220.2)

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

G The development of the American economic system, including the role of the
entrepreneur and labor

d. The relations of persons to their human and natural environments, including the wise use
of natural resources (Education Code 51221)

(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)
e. Eastern and western cultures and civilizations

f. Human rights issues, with particular attention to the study of the inhumanity of genocide,
slavery, and the Holocaust

g. Contemporary issues

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)



3. Foreign language(s): understanding, speaking, reading, and writing, beginning not later
than grade 7 (Education Code 51220)

4, Physical education: with emphasis on physical activities conducive to health and vigor of
body and mind, as required by Education Code 51222 (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education)

5. Science: physical and biological aspects; emphasis on basic concepts, theories, and
processes of scientific investigation and on the place of humans in ecological systems;
appropriate applications of the interrelation and interdependence of the sciences (Education Code
51220)

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

6. Mathematics: mathematical understandings, operational skills and problem-solving
procedures; algebra (Education Code 51220, 51224.5)

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

e Visual and performing arts: dance, music, theatre, and visual arts, with emphasis upon
development of aesthetic appreciation and creative expression (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

8. Applied arts: consumer and homemaking education, industrial arts, general business
education, or general agriculture (Education Code 51220)

7 Career technical/vocational-technical education: in the occupations and in the numbers
appropriate to the personnel needs of the state and community served and relevant to the career
desires and needs of students (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

10.  HIV/AIDS prevention (Education Code 51934)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)

11.  Personal and public safety, accident prevention and health, including instruction in:
(Education Code 51202, 51203)

a. Emergency first aid, hemorrhage control, treatment for poisoning, resuscitation
techniques, and cardiopulmonary resuscitation when appropriate equipment is available

b. Fire prevention

c. The protection and conservation of resources, including the necessity for the protection of
our environment

d. Venereal disease



€. The effects of alcohol, narcotics, drugs, and tobacco upon the human body and upon
prenatal development

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)
f. Prenatal care
g. Violence as a public health issue

In addition, the course of study for grade 7 and/or 8 may include parenting skills and education
that address at least all of the following: (Education Code 51220.5)

1; Child growth and development
2. Parental responsibilities

3. Household budgeting

4. Child abuse and neglect issues

5: Personal hygiene

6. Maintenance of healthy relationships
/A Teen parenting issues

8. Self-esteem

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Controversial Issues

BP 6144
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the district's educational program may sometimes include
instruction related to controversial issues that may arouse strong reactions based on personal
values and beliefs, political philosophy, culture, religion, or other influences. Instruction
concerning such topics shall be relevant to the adopted course of study and curricular goals and
should be designed to develop students' critical thinking skills, ability to discriminate between
fact and opinion, respect for others, and understanding and tolerance of diverse points of view.

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The Board expects administrators and teachers to exercise professional judgment when deciding
whether or not a particular issue is suitable for study or discussion. They shall consult with the
Superintendent/Principal or designee as necessary to determine the appropriateness of the subject
matter, guest speakers, and/or related instructional materials or resources.

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)
(cf. 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)

When providing instruction related to a controversial issue, the following guidelines shall apply:
1. The topic shall be suitable to the age and maturity of the students.

2, Instruction shall be presented in a balanced manner, addressing all sides of the issue
without bias or prejudice and without promoting any particular point of view.

3. The teacher may express a personal opinion provided he/she identifies it as a personal
opinion and clarifies that he/she is not speaking on behalf of the school or district. The teacher
shall not express an opinion for the purpose of persuading students to his/her point of view.

4. No student's viewpoint shall be suppressed, provided such expression is not malicious
or abusive toward others. Students shall be assured of their right to form and express an opinion
without jeopardizing their relationship with the teacher or school.



(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

5. Students shall be informed of conduct expected during such instruction and the
importance of being courteous and respectful of the opinions of others.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

6. Adequate factual information shall be provided to help students objectively analyze and
evaluate the issue and draw their own conclusions.

(8 The instruction shall not reflect adversely upon persons because of their race, ethnicity,
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, religion, or any
other basis prohibited by law.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

8. The subject matter of the instruction shall not otherwise be prohibited by state or federal
law.

When a guest speaker is invited to make a presentation related to a controversial issue, the Board
requires that he/she be notified of this policy and the expectations and goals regarding the
instruction. If the guest speaker is presenting only one point of view on an issue, the teacher
shall be responsible for ensuring that students also receive information on opposing viewpoints.

(cf. 6145.8 - Assemblies and Special Events)

When required by law or otherwise deemed appropriate by the teacher or administrator,
parents/guardians shall be notified prior to instruction related to any controversial issue and
parent/guardian consent shall be obtained for student participation. Students whose
parents/guardians decline such instruction may be offered the option to participate in an
alternative activity of similar value.

A student or parent/guardian with concerns regarding instruction about controversial issues shall
be directed to appropriate district complaint procedures.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

220 Prohibition of discrimination

51500 Prohibited instruction or activity

51510 Prohibited study or supplemental materials

51511 Religious matters properly included in courses of study

51530 Prohibition and definition regarding advocating or teaching communism with intent to
indoctrinate

51933 Sex education courses

51938 Right of parent/guardian to excuse child from sexual health instruction
60040 Portrayal of cultural and racial diversity

60044 Prohibited instructional materials

60045 Criteria for instructional materials

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Controversial Issues

AR 6144
Instruction
Controversial issues may be discussed in the classroom, provided that:

1. The issue is related to the course of study and provides opportunities for critical thinking,
for developing tolerance, and for understanding conflicting points of view.

2 The issue has a meaningful relationship to matters of concern to the students.

3. Available information about the issue is sufficient to allow alternative points of view to
be discussed and evaluated on a factual basis.

4, All sides of the issue are given a proper hearing, using established facts as primary
evidence.

5. The issue has points of view which can be understood and defined by the students.
6. The teacher does not use his/her position to forward his/her own religious, political,

economic or social bias. The teacher may express a personal opinion if he/she identifies it as
such and does not express the opinion for the purpose of persuading students to his/her point of
view.

/a Discussion or study of the issue is instigated by the students or by the established
curriculum, but not by a source outside of the school.

8. The discussion does not reflect adversely upon persons because of their race, sex, color,
creed, national origin, ancestry, handicap or occupation.

9. The oral or written presentation does not violate state or federal law.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall have the authority to judge whether the above
conditions are being met.

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Assemblies And Special Events

BP 6145.8
Instruction

The Board of Trustees believes that assemblies and special events should promote a positive
school climate and be related to the district's educational program. Assemblies may provide
information that supplements the district's curriculum or may showcase student achievement in
academics, athletics, music, art, drama, or other extracurricular or cocurricular activities.

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that speakers and community resources
featured in school assemblies and special events are carefully selected and represent a balanced
viewpoint. Prospective speakers shall agree to present material of educational relevance that is
appropriate to the maturity of the audience, with no statements that are obscene, vulgar, or that
incite violence.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6144 - Controversial Issues)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall schedule assemblies and special events so as to
maximize the effectiveness of instructional time and to satisfy the requirements of law and
negotiated agreements.

(cf. 6111 - School Calendar)
(cf. 6112 - School Day)

During the assembly, students shall show respect to all performers and speakers. Students who
disrupt the program shall lose the privilege of attending the assembly and may be subject to
disciplinary action.

(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)



Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
37200-37202 School calendar
37220-37223 Holidays

46010
46100
48980
51202
51240
51513

Total days of attendance

Length of schoolday

Notice at beginning of term

Instruction in personal and public health and safety
Excuse from instruction due to religious beliefs
Materials containing questions about beliefs or practices

51930-51939 Comprehensive Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Education Act

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements

BP 6146.5
Instruction

In order to recognize successful completion of elementary and middle school education, the
Board of Trustees shall confer diplomas of graduation from the district school and from special
day and evening classes of elementary and middle grades.

(cf. 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)

Diplomas shall be awarded only to students who have completed the course of study prescribed
by law and the district. (Education Code 51402)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

In addition, students shall meet district requirements for promotion based on grades, assessments
or other indicators as specified in Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48070-48070.5 Promotion and retention

51400-51403 Elementary school diplomas

52507-52510 Requirements for eighth grade graduation (adult school)
60641-60647 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program

60648 Minimum performance levels

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Class Size

BP 6151
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that smaller classes may contribute to student learning by
allowing teachers to better identify and respond to individual student needs. In accordance with
negotiated employee agreements and state law, the Board shall establish class size limits
appropriate for each grade level or subject taught and conducive to the effective use of teaching
staff.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

The highest priority for maintaining small class sizes shall be in the primary grades in order to
support young students as they acquire the basic skills that serve as the foundation for
subsequent learning. Other priorities shall be established in accordance with the goals and
strategies identified in the district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP).

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

For grades K-3, the district shall annually make progress toward maintaining an average class of
not more than 24 students, unless an alternative annual average class size for each school site is
collectively bargained. (Education Code 42238.02; 5 CCR 15498-15498.3)

Transitional kindergarten classes established pursuant to Education Code 48000 shall be
included in the calculation of average class enrollment for kindergarten.

(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

At the secondary level, district priorities for class size reduction shall focus on English language
arts, mathematics, science, social studies, and other courses that are necessary for completion of
graduation requirements and shall be aligned with student needs as identified in the district's
LCAP.

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6146.1 - Graduation Requirements)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide the Board with an analysis of staffing and
school facilities needs and other costs related to class size reduction proposals.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)



(cf. 6117 - Year-Round Schedules)
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall annually report to the Board regarding the impact
of the class size reduction program on student achievement and other outcomes such as changes
in school climate and student engagement.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17042 Rules for determining area of adequate school construction; exceptions
17042.7 Formula for calculation

33050 Nonwaivable provisions

35160 Authority of the board

42238.02 Local control funding formula, including adjustment for class size reduction
42280 Necessary small schools

46205 Computation for early-late programs

51225.3 Graduation requirements

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

Management Resources:

WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Class Assignment

BP 6152
Instruction

The Board of Trustees believes students should be assigned to classes and/or grouped in a
manner that provides the most effective learning environment for all students.

When assigning students to specific classes, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may
consider the following criteria:

1. Staff recommendation, including, but not limited to, the recommendations of teachers and
counselors

2 Skills and classroom management style of individual teachers

3. Student skill level as indicated by achievement and testing data

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)

4, Balance of high, medium, and low academic achievers
5. Student interests, readiness, behavior, and motivation
6. Student/teacher ratios and, if relevant, class size reduction considerations

(cf. 6151 - Class Size)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may accept from parents/guardians any information
which would be helpful in making placement decisions. However, a parent/guardian who
provides such information shall be informed that a request for a specific teacher shall be one of
many factors which may be taken into account when determining his/her child's placement.

During the school year, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may make any adjustments in
class placement which he/she considers beneficial to the student or the educational program.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35020 Duties of employees fixed by governing board



35160 Authority of the board

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Elementary Makes the Grade!, 2000

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Curriculum and Instruction: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci
National Association for the Education of Young Children: http://www.naeyc.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
School-Sponsored Trips

BP 6153
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that school-sponsored trips are an important component of a
student's development and supplement and enrich the classroom learning experience.
School-sponsored trips may be conducted in connection with the district's course of study or
school-related social, educational, cultural, athletic, school band activities, or other
extracurricular or cocurricular activities. A field trip to a foreign country may be permitted to
familiarize students with the language, history, geography, natural science, and other studies
relative to the district's course of study.

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Requests for school-sponsored trips involving out-of-state, out-of-country, or overnight travel
shall be submitted to the Superintendent/Principal or designee. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall review the request and make a recommendation to the Board as to whether the
request should be approved by the Board. All other school-sponsored trips shall be approved in
advance by the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 3312.2 - Educational Travel Program Contracts)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a process for approving a staff member's
request to conduct a school-sponsored trip. When planning trips, staff shall consider student
safety, objectives of instruction, the most effective use of instructional time, the distance from
school, district and student expense, and transportation and supervision requirements. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee may exclude from the trip any student whose presence on
the trip would pose a safety or disciplinary risk.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 5142 - Safety)

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

No field trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because of a
lack of sufficient funds. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall coordinate with
community groups to supply funds for students in need. (Education Code 35330)



(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)
(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

District funds shall not be used to pay student expenses for out-of-state or out-of-country field
trips or excursions. However, expenses of instructors, chaperones, and other personnel

participating in such trips, as well as incidental expenses for the use of district equipment during

the trip, may be paid from district funds. (Education Code 35330)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8760 Authorization of outdoor science and conservation programs
32040-32044 First aid equipment: field trips

35330 Excursions and field trips

35331 Provision for medical or hospital service for pupils (on field trips)
35332 Transportation by chartered airline

35350 Transportation of students

44808 Liability when pupils not on school property

48908 Duties of pupils; authority of teachers

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

17540 Travel promoters

17550-17550.9 Sellers of travel

17552-17556.5 Educational travel organizations

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org
U.S. Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
School-Sponsored Trips

AR 6153
Instruction

Supervision

Students on school-sponsored trips are under the jurisdiction of the district and shall be subject to
district and school rules and regulations.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that adequate supervision is provided on
all school-sponsored trips and that there is an appropriate ratio of adults to students present on
the trip. If the trip involves water activities, this ratio shall be revised as necessary.

Parent/Guardian Permission

Before a student can participate in a school-sponsored trip, the teacher shall obtain
parent/guardian permission for the trip. Whenever a trip involves water activities, the
parent/guardian shall provide specific permission for his/her child to participate in the water
activities. The district shall provide an alternative educational experience for students whose
parents/guardians do not wish them to participate in a trip.

All persons making the field trip or excursion shall be deemed to have waived all claims against
the district or the State of California for injury, accident, illness, or death occurring during or by
reason of the field trip or excursion. All adults taking out-of-state field trips or excursions and
all parents/guardians of students taking out-of-state field trips or excursions shall sign a
statement waiving such claims. (Education Code 35330)

Safety Issues

1. While conducting a trip, the teacher, employee, or agent of the school shall have the
school's first aid kit in his/her possession or immediately available. (Education Code 32041)

Whenever trips are conducted in areas known to be infested with poisonous snakes, the
first aid kit taken on the trip shall contain medically accepted snakebite remedies. In addition, a
teacher, employee, or agent of the school who has completed a first aid course which is certified
by the American Red Cross and which emphasizes the treatment of snakebites shall participate in



the trip. (Education Code 32043)

2. The district shall provide or make available medical and/or hospital insurance for
students injured while participating in any excursion or field trip. (Education Code 35331)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

3. If the Superintendent/Principal or designee receives threat level warnings from the
Homeland Security Advisory System pertaining to the destination of a school-sponsored trip,
he/she shall implement precautions necessary to protect the safety of students and staff.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

4, Lifeguards are required for all swimming activities. If the activity is at a private pool,
the owner of the pool shall provide a certificate of insurance, designating the district as an
additional insured, for not less than $500,000 in liability coverage. Staff shall determine
supervisory responsibilities for all chaperones.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)

5. Before trips of more than one day, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may hold a
meeting for staff, chaperones, parents/guardians, and students to discuss safety and the

importance of safety-related rules for the trip.

(cf. 5142 - Safety)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Homework/Makeup Work

BP 6154
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that homework contributes toward building responsibility,
self-discipline and life-long learning habits, and that time spent on homework directly influences
students' ability to meet the district's academic standards. The Board expects students,
parents/guardians and staff to view homework as a routine and important part of students' daily
lives.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that teachers develop and implement an
effective homework plan. As needed, teachers may receive training in designing relevant,
challenging and meaningful homework assignments that reinforce classroom learning objectives.
Teachers' expectations related to homework may be addressed in their evaluations.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Although it is the student's responsibility to do most homework assignments independently, the
Board expects teachers at all grade levels to use parents/guardians as a contributing resource.
When students repeatedly fail to do their homework, parents/guardians shall be notified and
asked to contact the teacher.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

To further support students' homework efforts, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may
establish and maintain telephone help lines and/or after-school centers where students can
receive encouragement and clarification about homework assignments from teachers, volunteers
and/or more advanced students who are performing community service. The Board encourages
the Superintendent/Principal or designee to design class and transportation schedules that will
enable students to make use of homework support services.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 1700 - Relations between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6112 - School Day)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)



Makeup Work

Students who miss school work because of an excused absence shall be given the opportunity to
complete all assignments and tests that can be reasonably provided. As determined by the
teacher, the assignments and tests shall be reasonably equivalent to, but not necessarily

identical to, the assignments and tests missed during the absence. Students shall receive full
credit for work satisfactorily completed within a reasonable period of time. (Education Code
48205)

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

Students who miss school work because of unexcused absences may be given the opportunity to
make up missed work for full or reduced credit. Teachers shall assign such makeup work as
necessary to ensure academic progress, not as a punitive measure.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48205 Absences for personal reasons

48913 Completion of work missed by suspended student

48980 Parental notifications

58700-58702 Tutoring and homework assistance program; summer school apportionment credit

Management Resources:

SBE POLICIES

Parent Involvement in the Education of Their Children, 1994
Policy Statement on Homework, 1995

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Homework/Makeup Work

AR 6154
Instruction

Homework Plan

The Superintendent/Principal or designee and staff shall develop and regularly review a
homework plan which includes guidelines for the assignment of homework and describes the
responsibilities of students, staff and parents/guardians. The plan shall identify all of the
following:

1. For each grade level, the amount of time that students shall be expected to spend on
homework
2. For each grade level, the extent to which homework assignments shall systematically

involve participation by parents/guardians

3. The means by which parents/guardians shall be informed about:

a. Homework expectations

b. How homework relates to the student's grades

c. How best to help their children

4, Techniques that will be taught to help students allocate their time wisely, meet their

deadlines and develop good personal study habits

5. The access that students shall have to obtain:

a. Resource materials from the library media center

b. Assistance and/or tutoring through telephone help lines and/or after-school centers

6. The means by which teachers shall coordinate assignments so that students do not receive

an overload of homework one day and very little the next

7. For each grade level, the extent to which homework assignments shall emphasize
independent research, reports, special reading and problem-solving activities

Makeup Work



The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify parents/guardians that no student may have
his/her grade reduced or lose academic credit for any excused absence when missed assignments
and tests are satisfactorily completed within a reasonable period of time. Such notification shall
include the full text of Education Code 48205. (Education Code 48980)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete
any assignments and tests missed during the suspension. (Education Code 48913)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Fiscal26a Fund Balance Summary (SACS)

Fund 01 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2022 through 06/30/2022

| Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance Avail |
REVENUES ' -
LCFF Revenue Sources (8010-8099) 213,422.00 (12,474.00) 225,896.00 106%
Federal Revenue (8100-8299) 119,522.00 (5,595.00) 125,117.00 105%
Other State Revenue (8300-8599) 8,000.00 (674.58) 8,674.58 108%
Other Local Revenue (8600-8799) 99,087.00 (18,972.32) 118,059.32  119%
Total Revenues 440,031.00 (37,715.90) 477,746.90  109%
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 89,301.00 .00 .00 89,301.00 100%
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 56,445.00 .00 .00 56,445.00 100%
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 42,548.00 (61.66) .00 42,609.66 100%
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 17,528.00 2,733.91 4,99 14,789.10 84%
Services & Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 206,515.00 6,599.59 134,209.92 65,705.49 32%
Total Expenditures 412,337.00 9,271.84 134,214.91 268,850.25  65%
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 27,694.00 (46,987.74) (181,202.65)
Beginning Fund Balance 388,138.00 .00 .00
Net Ending Fund Balance 415,832.00 (46,987.74) (181,202.65)
*** calculated ***
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Reserve economic Uncertainty - 9789 71,000.00 .00
Undesignated/unappropriated - 9790 344,832.00 .00
Ending Fund Balance 415,832.00 ¢ .00

bipl2021  * 414,833
‘ \S¢ Lweowme
3}07/}’}()}\ l"\sl_gaz_‘ ) N\ CFe,&\e\ro..S\ \}\a.w\)\' ﬁ(a‘OOO

=% b—m:—*_ \ T 5w?\>b‘f"r <5;OOO>

Sug! < \8’48>
PAL Twsurancl < 1‘53>_

Tk A49

T

Selection  Grouped by Org, Fund - Sorted by Object, (Org = 46, Zero? = N, Use SACS? =N, | I' SCA PE ONL INE
Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01) Page 10f1 |

046 - Kashia Generated for Patti Pomplin (PPOMPLIN}), Aug 2 2021 5:03PM




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 6/14/2021 10:18 AM

2021-22 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.qgov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Patti Pomplin

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Business Manager
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/14/2021

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of both s;/‘gate and federal law. Page 10f 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) = bStatus: Certified
aved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 6/14/2021 10:25 AM

2021-22 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Carrie Lopes, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, CLopes@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0126

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Patti Pomplin
Authorized Representative's Title Business Manager
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/14/2021
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of both gtate and federal law. Page 2 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 6/14/2021 10:25 AM

2021-22 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.goy, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 06/12/2019

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Patti Pomplin

Authorized Representative's Title Business Manager

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of both étate and federal law. Page 3 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 6/14/2021 10:25 AM

2021-22 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 06/14/2021

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative’s full name Frances Johnson
(non-LEA employee)
DELAC review date 04/19/2021

Meeting minutes web address http://kashiaesd.cyberschool.com/Dis
trict/1115-Board-Minutes.htmi
Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Title ll, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title Il English Learner Yes

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title Il Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of bothygﬁate and federal law. Page 4 of 7




California Department of Education
Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000)

2021-22 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 6/14/2021 10:25 AM

Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.qgov, 916-319-0297

ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes
ESSA Sec. 4101

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes
ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

Program Record/Award Number beginning with S358A21 2505
If participating, then provide the additional four characters of the code that

are specific to your LEA.

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of Funds Authority No
Participation

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant No

**Warning*™*

The data in this reporl may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of both‘state and federal law.

Page 5 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2021-22 Title lll English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for 2021-22 English learner (EL) Student
Program Subgrant funds only per the Title |ll English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections
3114, 3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831
Caroline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office, CTakahashi@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5739

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English learner per student allocation $126.25

Estimated English learner student count

Estimated English learner student program allocation $0

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educational agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is less than $10,000, then
it does not meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To
receive instructions regarding the consortium application process, please go to the California Department of
Education Title Il EL Consortium Details web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp.

Budget

Professional development activities

Program and other authorized activities

English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

Parent, family, and community engagement

Direct administrative costs

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated English learner student
program allocation)

Indirect costs

(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of both"st‘ate and federal law. Page 6 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2021-22 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2021-22 Request for authorization

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/14/2021 violation of bothtstate and federal law. Page 7 of 7




Z Jo | ebed 120Z/¥1/9:91eq Hoday
"Me| [eJopa) PUEB 8je}s Y10d JO UORRIOIA
€ 8)nyijsuoo Aew ejep sy} jo Buueys Jo sseooe pazuoyineun “sme| Aoeaud ejep siqesiidde Jayjo
pue (vdy34) 1oV Aoeald pue spybiy |euoneonp3g Ajiwe4 ayy Aq pajosiold aq Aews podal SIy} ut elep oy
seBUILIBM,

"B9JE 90UBpUSB)E S,1oU]SIP Y
JO apisino sjooyds ajeaud Josduou ppe o) Bunoss st Aousbe [euoneonps |eoo) sy |

(s)jooyos eale aouepuUSRE-UOU PPY

uaJp[iyo jooyos ajealrd ajqibija o) 10adsal yum a|qeyinbe
jou si uBisep weiboid sy} puk 1220 jou pip uoieynNsuod |NyBuluesw pue Ajpw A

ualp|iyd jooyos areaud 8|qibijs o) 10adsal yim s|genba Jou si ubissp welboid sy) ;g4
INoo0 jou pip uole)NsuUod |njBuluesw pue Ay :Z)
pa.Inso0 uone}nsuod jnibuiuesw :| 4

S8p0Y 8|gEMO]|Y UOHEJNSUOY JO S}NSBY POASIISY S,|00YIS S1BALI

"seoInes a|gennbs Buipiaoid jo asodind ay

Joj pasn Buieq si )1 I snjels 1dwsxs Xe) 8y} pue ejep Jusw|0IuS JUSpNs JO AOBINDOE
auy Auan uoneynsuod jooyds ajeald up pabebus sjousip j1ey) payoadxe si )| “AoeInooE
s}l 0} se uonisod ou saye} uonesnp3 Jo Juswpeds BIUIOHED B} PUB ‘PBYLISA JOU S
HABPIYY |00UDS 8)eAlld B} Ul UORBWLIOI S| "HABPIY [00UDS S}BALd [ENUUE S UC
looyos seand yoee Aq Auinlied jo Ajjeusad Japun papodal aie sisquinu Jusw(jolud oy

(AY3S 108l01d) weiboid aous|olp 0) esuodsay Aousbiswg jooyosg 199(04c
au} 0} piebal YIMm ‘L g9 UORDSS pue ‘g Led ‘Al 9fIL ‘¥ Hed ‘Al SjlL Y Hed ‘[ api]
'V Hed ‘Il 9piL ‘D Ved ‘| SIL 'V Med ‘| 9L lepun sweiboid o} selidde siy| ‘sajiwe,

pue ‘siayoes] ‘usipliyo [ooyos areaud o|qibije 1o) swelboid aaoaye pue sjgennbe
apiaoid 0} moy uo Jusweaibe Bulyoesl jo [eob ay) aABY |[BYS Y10q PUB S|BIoIK
fooyas sjeAud sjeudoidde yum Ajjenuue jnsuod |leys Aousbe jeuoneonps |eo0) &
‘LOG8 PUB /| || Suonoss (YSS3) 10V Spaaong Juspnis AI9Ag ay) YliM 82UBPIOd2E U

Z.¥0-€2€-916 ‘AOD BOBPO@ISS0Iady ‘9010 Hoddng pue ‘weliboid ‘Aoljod | SpIL ‘osoyeq eury
8¥60-61£-016 ‘AODED BPo@EULBHS ‘@21 Hoddng pue ‘welboid ‘Ad1jod | 8L ‘BuuBH BIAJAS

Joeju0) weuboid 3Q-

"mojaq pejsi| sweiboid ay; Jepun sjooyos Aiepuooas pue Alejuswiaje a1eAld Joiduou ul psjjoius
HElS pue ualp|iyo 3|qibijs Jo spesu By} SSBIPPE O} S}BUS] JSLIO IO SIVIAISS UOIEONPS [epads ‘siseq sjqelnbe ue uo ‘apiacd jleys Aousbe [euonesnps [e20] 8y |

uolje}jnsuoy |ooyog djeAlid }1jorduonN zz-120Z
BUON :9JeQ
BUON :snjejs (0000000 8880/ 6¥%) AEjUsws|g elySE)

uonesijddy pajepijosuon uopesnp3 jo juawiedsq eiuioyes



Z Jo z ebed L20Z/71/9:91eQ Hoday

‘ME| |el1opa} pue a)els Uiog JO UOHE|OIA
B a)mijsucd Aew ejep sy} jo Buueys Jo sseooe pazioyneun ‘sme| Aoeaud ejep sjgeoljdde Jsylo
pue (Vdy34) 1oV Aceald pue spybry [euonesnp3 Ajwed sy) Aq pajosiold aq Aew uodal siyy Ul Blep syl
weDUILIEM,,,

BN
jJuswaalby
94 Uo uoneuLIYY | uone}Nsuo) po.Ino20Q
juawijoiuy ua)jLIAA paubig SeM uoneynsuon gpeaAjeoastd apo9 |ooyss apoosadn awep jooyoss

‘mojaq pajsl| swelboud sy) Jopun sjooyos Alepuodss pue Alejuswale a1eald Joiduou ui pajjolus
yels pue uaipliyo ajqibiie jo spesu ay] SSe4ppe 0} sjyeuad JaL10 10 S92IAISS UO)EeINpS jeoads ‘siseq a|qeunba ue uo ‘epiaoid jleys Aousbe [euoneonps |eoo| ay |

uoljejnsuo9 |ooyos ajeAlid JjotduoN zz-1202

SUON :8leq
BUON :SNie)s (0000000 8880/ 6t) Aejuswsa|] elyse)

uonesijddy pajepijosuon uonesnpg jo juswuedaq eluiojies



